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Toner, Sean

From: Beauford White [WhiteBe@dor.state. fl.us]
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 10:06 AM

To: Fictitious Name Address Change
Subject: FEIN CHANGE, BP# 2234476

Pos— 136491
Received letter from Mastech Wheels Express INC stating the FEIN number on sunbiz website is incorrect. The correct

FEIN number is 20-2895955, sunbiz has 29-0050307. Can I piease have this FEIN changed. Thanks!

NOTIFICATION TO RECIPIENTS: If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail. If you receive a Florida Department of
Revenue communication that contains personal or confidential information, and you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from using the information in
any way. All record of any such communication (electronic or otherwise) should be destroyed in 1ls entirety,

Cautions on corresponding with Revenue by e-mail:

Under Florida law, e-mails received by a state agency are public records. Both the message and the e-mail address it was sent from (excepting any information that is
exempt from disclosure under state iaw) may be released in response to a public records request.

Internet e-mail is not secure and may be viewed by someone other than the persen you send it 10. Please do not include your social security number, federal employer
identification number, or other sensitive information in an e-mail to us.




